

McHenry County

Technical Advisory Committee - Public Meeting

MINUTES

June 11, 2024, 9:30 AM County Board Conference Room Administration Building, 667 Ware Rd., Woodstock, IL 60098

Members Absent: Stephen Bicking, Brad Andresen, Ryan Bieber, Cody Book, Chris Dahm, Joyce DeLong, Dennis Dreher, Spring Duffey, Dave Kraft, Andrea Maertens-Pizzo, Peter Manhard, Jodi McCarthy, Bruce Meier, Vince Mosca, Thomas Mroz, Darren Olson, Gabriel Powers, Laurie Ryan, Albert Schmitt, Paul Siegfried, Brooke Snow, Ralph Stark, Alex Strack, Brian Valleskey, Ernest Varga, Dan Volkers, Michael Von Bergen, Michael Warner, Tyler Wilke, Mei Zhu

Full comments on all agenda items are included in the video recording of this meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

1.1 Roll Call

2. MINUTES APPROVAL

2.1 2.1 Minutes of May 14, 2024

Approved minutes from the meeting of May 14, 2024.

Mover: Ernest Varga Seconder: Albert Schmitt

Approved Minutes of May 14, 2024.

Approved by Voice

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

4. MEMBERS' COMMENT

5. OLD BUSINESS

5.1 5.1 Performance Standards for Runoff Volume Reduction & Water Quality Changes to SMO Move Forward to MCSC for Discussion

Mr. Kolev stated he wants to revise 6 a 3.

Mr. Varga recommends 6 a. 1. iii. in the second to last line, to change "may' to "shall be'.

Mr. Kolev agreed that "may" should change to 'shall be'.

Mrs. McCarthy commented that she prefers it to be 'may exempt' it gives the enforcement officer flexibility as opposed to 'shall be' that it is exempt no matter what the ordinance says.

Mr. Warner suggests reference 'agricultural uses and practices' and creating an exemption for those under C, 1, f, and g; Tillage and similar practices that do not involve filling, grading, or constructional levies. Then G, is improvements undertaking pursuant to the NRCS conservation plan.

Mr. Kolev suggests reorganizing some of the narrative to identify the potential pollutants the site may have and how the property owner is treating it.

Mr. Dreher suggested making another category for agritourism. Mr. Kolev stated he kept it at use and practice only if it applies to the applicant.

Ms. Duffy suggested adding the Illinois Department of Agriculture next to the USDA. Mr. Kolev would like to add that if the applicant met any of the standards of these organizations (USDA/ Illinois Department of Agriculture/NRCS), it would satisfy as a substitution for Stormwater.

Mr. Kolev stated he will look at all the NRCS references to see what a better reference or agency would be and come back to revise this possibly to a generic Federal, State, Local agencies.

Mr. Varga suggests referencing all the agencies for Federal and State (USDA/NRCS/Illinois Department of Agriculture).

Mr. Kolev stated he will look at all the NRCS references to see what a better reference or agency would be and come back to revise this possibly to a generic Federal, State, Local agencies.

Mr. Dreher suggested checking with Kane County and or Walworth County to see how they are approaching this with local control independent from the Agriculture, Federal and State.

Mr. Kolev summarized changing the NRCS to USDA or federal, state, or local guidelines. Then deciding to change "may to shall" will wait until the next meeting.

Mr. Kolev stated that when he touches on number four, he is trying to develop monitoring for water sheds and to focus on pollutants.

Mr. Kolev suggests reviewing winslam and putting together something more for number 2.

Mr. Kolev said he will look to see about the maintenance plan with the recording process. The applicant would potentially need to go to the recorders office to have their BMP recorded with the parcel.

It was suggested to change "potential pollutants of concern' to 'deleterious loading' in #5.

Mr. Varga said to make all the developments plural instead of singular. Look at 6C. referring to the SW existing and increased impervious. He said to treat existing and the new requirements. D, the final word well should be plural to wells.

Mr. Kolev will bring this back for the next TAC meeting on July 9, 2024.

6. NEW BUSINESS

7. REPORTS

8. FUTURE TOPICS

Mr. Andersen wants to have maintenance with BMPs, wants the plan to be more in detail and to have how it is enforced.

Mr. Kolev said that the property owners need to be aware of the maintenance plan and to have it recorded, keeping up with it will be the challenge. Mr. Kolev wants to look at the SSA to see what can be incorporated in the ordinance.

Mr. Wilke suggests having clarification on maintenance and dredging in the ordinance.

Mr. Kolev summarized that he will incorporate the revisions and information on the UDO for the meeting of July 9, 2024.

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS

9.1 Upcoming Events: McHenry County Solar Summit

10. ADJOURNMENT

To adjourn the meeting